
From: Andrew Morrison
Sent: 28/10/2024 10:00:00 AM
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Cc: rodney childs
Subject: TRIMMED: RE: DA Submission DA2024/1216 - Attention: Maxwell Duncan
Attachments: NHM DA Concerns V2.pdf;

Dear Maxwell,
 
Please find attached my supplementary submission re: DA2024/1216 for North Harbour Marina.
 
Yours faithfully,
 
Dr Andrew S Morrison RFD SC/KC
3 Bolingbroke Parade
FAIRLIGHT NSW 2094
 

 

 
 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
 
 
 
 
 
From: Andrew Morrison
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 12:46 PM
To: council@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Cc: 
Subject: DA Submission DA2024/1216 - Attention: Maxwell Duncan
 
Dear Maxwell,
 
Please find attached my submission re: DA2024/1216 for North Harbour Marina.
 
Yours faithfully,
 
Dr Andrew S Morrison RFD SC/KC
3 Bolingbroke Parade
FAIRLIGHT NSW 2094
 

 

 
 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
 
 



Dr Andrew Stewart Morrison RFD SC/KC 
3 Bolingbroke Parade 
FAIRLIGHT NSW 2094 
 

 
 

 
 
 
  
Attention: Maxwell Duncan 
Northern Beaches Council 
 
           28 October 2024 
 
RE: DA2024/1216 – North Harbour Marina 
 
 
 
Dear Maxwell, 
 
Herewith please find my supplementary objections to the proposed DA and to the draft fall back 
proposal which was circulated by the applicant. The draft does not replace the existing submission 
and it is suggested would only apply if imposed by Council. The draft does not appear to have been 
disclosed to Council. 
 
The application should be rejected even if amended. 
 
Attached please find the following: 

- Fall back draft proposal from the applicant; and 
- Australian Standard (AS 3962) which should have accompanied my previous submission. 

 
 
Yours Faithfully, 
 

 
 
 
Dr Andrew Stewart Morrison RFD SC/KC  



NORTH HARBOUR MARINA – DA CONCERNS  
 
Development Application Number: DA2024/1216 
 
This is a supplementary submission to my original submission dated 16/10/2024. 
 
This supplementary submission is made in response to the applicants draft fall-back proposal which I 
received in my letterbox on Thursday 24/10/2024. This  proposal from the applicant does not appear 
to have been supplied to Council. 
 
The applicant’s fall-back proposal letter and plan is attached. 
 
The Australian Standard (AS 3962) relating to Marina Channels and Fairways is also attached. Neither 
the current proposal nor the circulated fall-back proposal complies with the Australian Standard.  
 
My further concerns are as follows: 
 

1. DAMAGE TO BEACH EAST OF NORTH HARBOUR MARINA 
- There are two new 10m and 12m berths proposed on the eastern arm much closer to the 

existing beach.  
- There is insufficient depth of water (1m) without dredging which would increase beach erosion 

and decrease the use of small craft from the beach to the east between NHM and North 
Harbour Sailing Club. 

- Furthermore, the 10m berth shown on the eastern side of the Eastern arm closest to the 
shoreline is outside of the applicants lease area.    

 
2. FALL BACK PROPOSAL PLAN INVITES LARGE VESSELS 
- The applicant has indicated a maximum vessel size of 15m - if imposed by Council.  
- It is in fact continuing to provide space for 32m and 25m superyachts on both T-Heads of the 

Eastern and Western arms. 
 

3. 15M VESSEL SIZE LIMIT PER DRAFT FALL BACK 
- The applicant has indicated in the draft fall back plan that there will be a 15m vessel size limit 

on the ends of both the Eastern and Western T-Heads (per attached – red arrows).  
- Under the original plan as submitted, there is only 1 x 15m vessel in the marina.  
- It now appears that the applicant wants 4 x 15m vessels, 2 x 15m vessels on the ends of each 

arm. 
- Council should prohibit more than 1 x 15m vessel in the marina as per the original submitted 

plans 
 

4. PROPOSED CHANNEL 
- There are 14 swing moorings on the northern limit of the proposed channel and 13 swing 

moorings on the southern side of the proposed channel 
- The plan assumes that the vessels on swing moorings will not swing across the channel. 

Some existing vessels are long enough to stretch across the proposed channel. Moreover, 
when the wind is off the land, vessels can swing inconsistently and are already capable of 
colliding with each other as they swing through 360 degrees. 

- The proposed channel invites large vessels to come into North Harbour, but the space 
available is neither workable nor safe. 
 

5. THE APPLICANTS PLAN OF THE JETTIES IS NOT ACCURATE  
- A simple inspection of Google earth indicates that the distance between the Eastern and 

Western arms is exaggerated on the plan. 
- The true distance between the arms offers insufficient space for safe berthing. 



- It is not compliant with the Australian Standard (AS 3962) regarding Marinas, Channels and 
Fairways. 

 
6. PUMP OUT PROVISION 
- As far as I am aware the existing pump out facility on the western arm has not been operative. 
- No pump out is proposed for the Eastern arm. The danger of vessels discharging sewerage 

must be greatly increased by the absence of pump-out facilities and the channel invites more 
and larger vessels into North Harbour. 

- Moreover, even if the existing pump out was operative, the proposed 12m permanent berth 
would preclude general usage for all marina customers. The environmental threat is obvious. 

 
7. NO PARKING PLAN 
- Parking is already a major problem in Gourlay Ave and no improvement is suggested despite 

the increased demand which would follow from the applicants plan if approved. 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 










